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Fw: Ex-CIA Chief Who Defends Waterboarding Will Appear on 60  (P)(6)

Minutes Sunday

To:

David H. Petraeus,H \ ‘ (b)(3)
From: Paula Broadwell

Date: 04/27/2012 01:15 PM

Hide Details
From: Paula Broadwell (b)(6)
To: "David H. Petracus" (b)(3) J
(b)(3)
(b)(3) (b)(B)
Please respond to Paula Broadwell (b)(6)

FYI

Sent from my iPhone. Please pardon any typos.

Begin forwarded message: ;
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From
Date: April 27, 2012 10:44:50 EDT

To:

Subject Fw: Ex-CIA Chief Who Defends Waterboarding Will Appear on
60 Minutes Sunday

From
Sent: Fri

To |

Subject: Ex-CIA Chief Defends Waterboarding

This Sunday on "60 Minutes", Jose Rodriguez, former DDO and head of NCS will
be interviewed.

l imagine it will stimulate some conversation on the Loop.
Here is the 60 Minutes pre-link: http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-18560 162-

57422476/ex-cia-chief-defends-waterboarding-of-al-qaeda-leader/?
tag=contentMain;cbsCarousel

Jose wrote a book called, "Hard Measures" which is to be released Monday. It's
here: http://www.amazon.com/Hard-Measures-Agaressive-Actions-
American/dp/1451663471/ref=sr 1 1?ie=UTF8&qid=13355360528&sr=8-1

Always faithful,
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